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C S er Committee to consider University Financial Matters Hamilton Ontarie
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February 1%, 2019
TO: Faculty Members Participating in the Career Progress/Merit Scheme and MUFA
Librarians
FROM: The Joint Administration/Faculty Association Committee

Roger Couldrey, David Farrar, Susan Searls Giroux for the Administration
Michel Grignon {Chair), Elkafi Hassini, Alison Sills for the Association

RE: Report on the Status of the Faculty Remuneration Negotiations

The current remuneration agreement expires on June 30, 2019. In a year when an agreement
expires, the Joint Committee Agreement calls for a report to be issued to you if a new
agreement has not been reached before February 1. Agreement has not been reached and
hence this report, which will be very brief.

Negotiation between the Administration and the Faculty Association have begun and are
progressing well. There have been numerous exchanges of information leading to the
clarification of positions with tentative agreement on some issues.

Meetings will continue on a regularly scheduled basis.

David Farrar Michel fognon
Provost & Vice-President (Academic) President, MUFA




